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The purpose of this amendment is to provide answers to questions received from 
potential offerors. 

1Q. Will the Government furnish the necessary software and compilers for 
Builder, CMAST, and SIMDIS? 

1A. Yes. This is proprietary software owned and distributed solely by NRL. 

2Q. Will the Government furnish other necessary equipment like computers, CAE 
tools for antenna modeling? 

2A. No equipment or antenna modeling tools will be provided. Regarding 
computers, small purchases (1 or 2 desktop computers), if necessary, will be 
considered. However, the Contractor is expected to have experience in this work 
and therefore should have the required equipment.  

3Q. Is it up to the Contractor to suggest and describe tools for EW analysis to be 
used for this effort? Are these reimbursable to the contract as Other Direct Cost? 

3A. No. Although, being informed of any EW analysis tools the Contractor is 
familiar with would be beneficial. This knowledge would assist in coordination of 
effort and compatibility. 

4Q. With respect to personnel qualifications, could you please tell us if in the first 
category, 3 Senior Engineers/Program Managers, are you looking for Sr. 
Engineers with 10 years of experience, or Program Managers? 

4A. The focus is on Senior Engineers with 10 years experience. Program 
management, while necessary and important, is secondary.


